Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Mark Drakeford AS/MS
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru

Ein cyf/Our ref FM/1990/23 Welsh Government

Elin Jones MS/AS
Llywydd
Senedd Cymru

llywydd@senedd.Cymru

27 July 2023

Dear Llywydd

Thank you for your letter of 12 July in relation to the Environmental Protection (Single-use
Plastic Products) (Wales) Act 2023 and the commencement process.

As noted in my letter of 22 March, this was the first time that a Bill passed by the Senedd
had engaged in the World Trade Organisation process (WTO). The approach we took in
relation to the six-month WTO standstill period was based on our understanding of the
requirements and mechanisms involved in that process. | acknowledge there is benefit in
reviewing this process if it helps provide greater clarity in future and will ask my officials to
arrange a meeting with the Senedd Commission to discuss further.

| am copying this letter to the Chair of Climate Change, Environment and Infrastructure
Committee, the Chair of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee and Chair of
the Finance Committee.

Yours sincerely

e Ognlsnd

MARK DRAKEFORD

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd » Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Mark.Drakeford@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Mark.Drakefordy@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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